













Mabontle Precious Mokwebo · 3rd

Head Media Liaison & Strategic Advisor at The National Lotteries Commission

- The National Lotteries Commission
- University of South Africa/Universiteit van Suid-Afrika

City of Johannesburg, Gauteng, South Africa · Contact info 1,092 followers · 500+ connections

Follow



More

Request services

Connect if you know each other



About

Precious Mabotle Mokwebo is a media strategy and communications leader with over ten years of experience in the public relations and marketing industry.

With a Bachelor of Laws and a Bachelor of Commerce in Marketing Mana, ...see more

Services

Search Engine Optimization (SEO) • Political Consulting • Marketing Consulting • Legal Consulting • Business Consulting • Brand Consulting • Advertising • Public...

Show all →

Featured

Post



The National Lotteries Commission has adopted a zero tolerance approach to matters relating to Fra and Corruption.

The Board undertook to measure...

Activity

1,092 followers

+ Follow

Posts

Comments

Images

Mabontle Precious Mokwebo reposted this • 4mo



Congratulations to Dan Marokane on his appointment as Group CEO of Eskom. He worked at the utility for about five years until he was abruptly suspended with three other board members in 2015 in whashow more



65 comments

Mabontle Precious Mokwebo posted this • 5mo



My son who is now 11 years old, has been suffering from serve Eczema for a very long time now, in fact since birth.

...

...show more



18 comments

Mabontle Precious Mokwebo posted this • 7mo



A big shoutout to the Institute of Risk Management South Africa - IRMSA for hosting an engaging and informative conversation on Women Leading in Risk. Bheki Gutshwashow more

C 7 16

1 comment

Show all posts →

Experience

Head Media Liason & Strategic Advisor

The National Lotteries Commission · Full-time Aug 2019 - Present · 4 yrs 9 mos Pretoria Area, South Africa

♥ Problem Solving, Spoken English and +8 skills

Account Executive

Elements Marketing
May 2014 - Sep 2014 · 5 mos
Johannesburg Area, South Africa

♥ Problem Solving, Spoken English and +8 skills

Public Relations Manager

Alex FMFeb 2012 - Feb 2014 · 2 yrs 1 mo

♥ Problem Solving, Spoken English and +7 skills

Education



University of South Africa/Universiteit van Suid-Afrika Bachelor of Laws - LLB, Criminology

♥ Spoken English, English and +3 skills



University of South Africa/Universiteit van Suid-Afrika Higher Certificate in Law, Law

♥ Spoken English, English and +3 skills

Show all 5 educations →

Licenses & certifications



edX Verified Certificate for Introduction to Marketing: Tools to Set Enterprises Apart

edX

Show credential 2

▽ Trade Marketing, Crisis Communications and +3 skills

Projects

Alex FM and Lancet Give back - project by Precious Mokwebo

Jul 2013 - Present

Associated with Alex FM

charity for the old aged

♥ English, Spoken English and +2 skills

Volunteering

Marketing And Public Relations Specialist

Alex Fm

Feb 2012 - Apr 2014 · 2 yrs 3 mos

Skills

Problem Solving

3 experiences across The National Lotteries Commission and 2 other companies

Organization Skills

Head Media Liason & Strategic Advisor at The National Lotteries Commission

Show all 50 skills →

Courses

Public RelationsManagement

Honors & awards

Presidential Award: Public Relations & Communications Industry Advancement

Issued by PRISA · Jul 2022

Associated with The National Lotteries Commission

Presidential Award: Public Relations & Communications Industry Advancement



Prism Award

Awarded to Ms Mabontle Mokwebo by PRISA at the PRISM awards

Languages

Afrikaans

English

Show all 8 languages →

Interests

Top Voices Companies Groups Newsletters Schools



Indra Nooyi in

Former CEO of PepsiCo. Author of 'My Life in Full' 1,485,728 followers

+ Follow



Mamokgethi Phakeng in · 2nd

10th Vice-Chancellor of the University of Cape Town 265,416 followers

+ Follow

Show all Top Voices →

Causes

Arts and Culture • Children • Civil Rights and Social Action • Economic Empowerment • Education • Health • Politics • Social Services

Promoted · · ·



LinkedIn Marketing Labs

Learn to run effective LinkedIn Ad campaigns for free.



Neil & 1 other connection also follow LinkedIn Ads



Thomson Wilks Attorneys.

Top Divorce Lawyers and Family Law Attorneys in Claremont and Cape Town.

Other similar profiles



kelebogile tshwene · 3rd

Client Liaison Officer at National Lotteries Commission

View profile



Mothibi Ramusi, ITCP(SA) · 3rd

Chief Information Officer, National Lotteries Commission

+ Follow



Gladys Petje · 3rd

Senior Specialist: Stakeholder Management, Marketing & Communications

View profile



Olyvia Nompumelelo Phetla · 3rd

Monitoring And Evaluation Specialist at National Lotteries Commission

View profile



sarah hugow · 3rd

Manager: Research, Monitoring and Evaluation at National Lotteries

Commissio